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Clarification No. 05 
 
 

PROC-SERVICES/CB/DF-6400000131/2023 

HIRING OF DRILLING FLUID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR WATER BASE MUD  
 

One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along with OGDCL replies is given below for 
information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

S. No  ITB Document Reference  CLARIFICATION                    RESPONSE 

1  Ref to document no: TE-DF-64-131, In article 
2.1, 2.2 & 2.4, it defines the no of sets of 
CDFR, floc units as well as bowser only.  

Kindly clarify how many units of mechanical 
evaporation is required.   

For evaluation purpose, bidder will submit only 
the detail report of offered equipment.   

2  Ref to document no: TE-DF-64-131, In article 
42, client specify the requirements of 
sprinkling on Road/ TMA or disposal sites by 
Land owner with NOC.   

Kindly specify the locations or block that OGDCL 
intends to drill in North & South during this 
tenure of contract for our better understanding 
of area, associated problems, and relevant cost 
for either requirement of sprinkling /TMA or 
acquiring of land.  

Location & block are not confirmed yet. 

3  Ref to document no: TE-DF-64-131, Section 
C, in article I, item Xiii, client specify the 
thirdparty certificate in case of disposal of 
discharge into inland water or sewage 
system.  

Kindly clarify if third party testing requirement is 
for each batch as it usually takes 7 to 10 days 
from third party?  

As EPA has sets the standard for disposal of 
fluid into inland water and sewage system 
hence TPI report is necessary. Dewatering is 
continuous process when one batch will 
almost ready contractor will contact head 
office for third party sampling witnessing 
before disposal if contractor necessarily 
required to disposed off into in inland waters 
or sewage system.  

4  Ref to document no: TE-DF-64-131, Section 
E, Article 1, CDFR break up of CDFR system 
table, item 1-c, it shows that screens 
mentioned as per day operational.  

Screens are usually charged on consumption 
basis. Kindly confirm how screens can be 
accommodated in rental /operational cost?  

Evaluation criteria will remain the same 
however, service provider companies are 
much aware of estimated number of screen 
usage & bidding cost estimations for screens.  

 


